U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20472

FEMA

W-14009

March 21, 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and t %
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicir%qe

Al
FROM: Dennis L. Kuhns %AV\\)
i

Director, Risk Insurance
Federal Insurance ang Mi

~—+

ioPAdministration (FIMA)

SUBJECT: Homeowner k e Affordability Act of 2014

2014 into law.

Signed
On March 21, 2014, Presid@ma fgned the Homeowner Flood Insurance Affordability Act of

This law regeal§ and ifies certain provisions of the Biggert-Waters Flood Insurance Reform Act,
which w. actee-th 2012. FEMA looks forward to working with Congress, the private Write Your
Ow urdgce Companies, and other stakeholders to implement these Congressionally mandated
reforfhs and to working toward our shared goals of helping families maintain affordable flood
insurance, ensuring the financial stability of the NFIP and reducing the risks and consequences of
flooding nationwide. FEMA will continue to identify and publish special flood hazards and flood risk
zones as authorized and required by Congress.

More information on the new law and its impacts on the NFIP will be forthcoming.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: All Departments

www.fema.gov
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